From: Neste, David E - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 1:42 PM

To: Lorenz, Andrea

Subject: Marinette Marine - #10 Bldg Expansion Closure (BRRTS #02-38-555082)
Andrea,

| am finishing up the closure packet review and there are a couple modifications that need to be made
before it can proceed:
e The western portion of the building/asphalt needs to have a cover maintenance plan for the
area with industrial and non-industrial direct contact exceedances in the soil.

e Figure B.2.a: modify to show the soil plume extending the edge of the river. We don’t have soil
data indicating the end of the plume so just assume it goes all the way to the river.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,
Dave

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Dave Neste

Hydrogeologist — Remediation & Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

625 E. County Road Y, Suite 700

Oshkosh, WI 54901

Cell Phone: (920) 362-2072

david.neste@wisconsin.gov
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